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DATE: March 18, 2024
TO: Community Center Building Committee Members
FROM: Lincoln Parks and Recreation Committee

Anita Spieth, Chairperson

RE: March 23 — Town Meeting, Community Center Request for Funding

The Parks and Recreation Committee is pleased to submit this letter of support for article 4 at the
Lincoln annual Town Meeting to fund a proposed new the Community Center.

The new Community Center will house the Parks and Recreation Department and will serve as the
primary space for recreational programming for the town. The COVID pandemic has shown us that the
current recreation space at the pods is inadequate to support the programming the Lincoln community
deserves, from school-aged classes to adult sessions.

A new Community Center is crucial in providing quality opportunities for residents of all ages to
socialize and develop interests, skills, and healthy lifestyles. The community needs and deserves the
Community Center.

We thank the staff and volunteers who serve on the Community Center Building Committee and again,
support a “YES” vote for Article 4 on March 23™ and a “YES” vote on Monday, March 25% to bond the
project, and we hope that anyone who has or plans to enjoy Parks and Recreation programming does
the same.

Parks and Recreation Committee



